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Public Relations Strategic Planning
Issucs Management Project Development

MAILED CERTIFIED - R.R.R. # '? ne 6%y &51. rmdi“""m"m:
May 15, 1991

TO: THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

RE: FEC I.D. #C00239137 - Dan Daly For U.S. Senate Committee

I have recently been made aware that an outstanding debt @ 2
currently due me by the above referenced Committee has been
noted by the Committee in their January 8, 1991 F.E.C. fili

as compromised or waived.

I am writing at this time to contest that inaccurate
information and to clarify the information filed with you.
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Under DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS - Page 4 of 6: The filing ncgpsi

Philip S. Pepe, Jr. - shows $15,277.00 - under Outstandi
Balance Beginning This Period - and in the next column,
Commi ttee recoraga $5,735.50 as "an_agreed upon reduction.”
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There is not now, nor has there ever been an agreement
or any understanding to reduce, waive or diminish that body

of debt. That amount is still outstanding to me as of this
date.

Extensive efforts have been made to collect these funds
from the Daly Committee. Formal notification, in the form
of bills and correspondence have been made to the Daly Com-
mittee on a number of occasions directly within the time
frame of the subject filing - September-December, 1990.
Additional notifications and statements have been filed
throughout 1991.
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Please amend your records to reflect the entire amount
of $5,735.50 as clearly outstanding at the time of the filing
and ere have been subsequent filings by the Daly Commit-
tee, as currently outstanding as of this writing.

You may feel free to contact me if there is further
information required in this matter.

incerely, 4
Notarized and Sworn to as per: W ﬂw
;&M a - Clve LR T
LA CLINE

(Former Campaign Manager
Daly for U.S. Senate.)
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Commission takes final action on your comp.
receive any additionsl zn!orlltIOl in this
forvard it to the Office of the General Co - o I |
inforsation must be svorn to in the same Sr as the original
coaplaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3312 ease refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For
information, ve have attached a brief description Of the
Coamission‘'s procedures for handling coaplaints.

If you have any guestions, please contact Retha Dixon,
Docket Chief, at (202) 376-3110.

Sincerely,

Lavrence M. Roble
General Counsel

SHS-

Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
| WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Martha Allen Havn, Treasurer.
Dan Daly for US Senate Committee
500 Boylston Street

Boston, MA 02116

RE: MUR 3312

Dear Ms.. m: | ; ’ ,
e 7;;“ ,mm ./,muut vlucu
e’ ttee"

. Act of 197] ; : "). copy of the
‘complaint is enclosed. We have ullllrﬂlfthtn matter NUR 3312.
}!l.anu rotor to tnan nulb.r ‘in a1l !utir- worrolppndlueo
5 lnd'r cho Act you nuvo thn«gyportﬁnlty to dntmnltrttﬂ in
vriting that no actioa should be taken against the Committee au‘
you as treassurer in this matter. Please subait any factual or
legal materisls vhich you believe are relevant to the
Commission's analysis of this satter. Where appropriate,
statoments should be subaitted under oath. Your response, vhieh
should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, aust be
subaitted vithin 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received vithin 15 days, the Comaission may take
further action based on the available inforamation.

This matter vill remain confidential in accordance vith
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in vriting that you vish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
fora stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authoriging such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Lavreace M. Noble
Genersl Counsel




U.S. SENATE

June 14, 1991

031

VIA FRDERAL EXPRESS

Mr. Noriega James

Federal nlcction Commission
999 E Street, N.W.

Room 657

Washington, DC 20463

RE: NUR 3312
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Dear Mr. James:

This letter is in response to your correspondence dated May 28,
reference §MUR3312. Simply stated, the issue is whotm or aot
11v1ugmmwdwm19mmmmtm
Opontim Manager for The Dan Daly for U.S. Senats M our

stand is, and has always been, that no living expenses were md
during his verbal contract prior to the 1990 primary. There is
contract, nor was there ever any contract, written or varbal, wbich
included or implied such a commitment.

This has been made clear to Philip Pepe in numerocus telephone
conversations and in written correspondence.

Any report to your office that indicates that reimbursement was due
for this matter is incorrect. Philip Pepe's invoice indicating this
living expense reimbursement was owed was not reviewed by me and was
posted as an accounts payable as a result of clerical error. It was
removed from the accounts payable in the appropriate fashion on the
subsequent FEC filing. This should not in any way be interpreted as
a change in our position, which has been consistent. That position
is that there was never any contract of any nature committing us to
pay living expenses for Philip Pepe during his time as Operations
Manager prior to the primary election.

1991,

You should be aware that substantial personal funds have been
invested by the candidate to the campaign, many of which have gone to
compensate and to reimburse, when appropriate, Mr. Pepe. We consider
the claim a regretful one with no basis in fact.

Prior to the Massachusetts Republican State Convention, Mr. Pepe was
retained from 2/13/90-3/11/90. The purpose for his hiring was one
which the campaign considered to be important in completing our
pre-convention plans. Since this hiring was unusual for the
Committee, we did agree to pay for a certain amount of living
expenses for this short, condensed time period.

THE DAN DALY FOR U.S. SENATE COMMITTEE
500 BOYLSTON STREET, BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02116 (617) 262-2800
Paid for by The Dan Daly for U.S. Senate Commiittee




mcmlttnm momuum:ar. Pepe being on
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: ‘ ropo Bas been settled.
to corre . technical filing errors
 and can be reached at 617-523-3636.

Edward E. O'Sullivan
Chairman
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Mr. Laswrence M. Noble In Ra: MUR 3312
General OCounsel

Federal Election Cammission

999 E. Street N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Noble;

I agpreciate your letbter of May 28, 1991 assigning an MIR,
ummaumawmmmmmmMymu.s.
Senate Committee.

I am now amxe through ,huhmraﬂleuMa
cowersation with Retha Diwon, that spplemsnting materials may and
should be added to this case.

Those materials are attached for that puxpose and are idantified
below. mdmm.mimmﬁﬂsfmminﬁmu-thnl
swearing to the contents of each and every one of the materials
and noted here. -

Attached are:

1 - May 20, 1990 letter of agreement covering terms of contract and
addressed to Campaign Chairman Bdward O'Sullivan. Item § 3 clearly
spells ocut terms for housing cost reimbursal. It references an
earlier and separate agreement which endured for one month from
Feb. 12-March 12, 1990, when I was hired for that time period.
That agreement called for rent reimbursal for the full amount of
rent - $1,000. plus brokers fee. The contract ended after the
Republican OConvention, rent costs were reimbursed as per these
terms and I returned to New York. After a hiatus, I was asked to
return to manage the Campaign. This present agreement picks up
at that time.

2 - Sept. 10, 1990 - Bill from me to Daly for U.S. Semate covering
an early air fare plus all the on-site expenses - totals $6,367.00

3 - Sept. 17, 1990 - lLetter fram me to Cawpaign Chair Bd O'Sullivan
re-cepping that final consulting fees and on—-gite expenses would
be taken as a 60-day receiveable because the Campaign was in
financial distress.

4 - Oct. 9, 1990 - bill for consulting services-totals $8,910.00
and cites 60-day receiveable terms.

5 - Daly for U.S. Senate FEC filing of 10/12/90 notes that $15,277.

= S apt e




Pepe to FEC 6/12/81 cont'd

is owed to me. This fiyjure is the total of the Sept. 10 invoice
for $6,367.00 and the October 9, 90 hill for consulting fees of
$8,910. In my view, this is where Daly acknowledges the debt,
which is consistent with my position regarding the terms of the
agreement.

6 =December 10, 1990 - 2 page letter fram

proferved by
January 8, 1991, with information that is inaccurate, or worse, falsely
filed, can only be construed as part of a broader attempt to try to negate
a due debt which they are either wwilling or unable, or both, to pay.

I should note that after the Jamuary 8, 1991 filing, which I became

] re m 13 Th

Aotw e A Cline

LATRECIA A. CLINE
NOTARY PUBLIC. State of New York
Ne. 4757383
Qualifiag in Wesichester County
Commission Expires Februery 28, 19% 2




: Lgure, wa 1
1 agree to pay h& of ‘all
base; Daly for U.S. Senate to pay an equal half 3
' : ;tions will be in the $200. per‘

4.) I will pay all on site costs - phone, travel, meals,
etc. ‘'and all travel during the term of this contract to
New York and back. Costs to arrive and depart will be
borne by Daly for U.S. Senate.

5.) Win Bonus - Any figure you set, I will agree to.
This is less a f:nancxal and more a symbolic 1ncent1ve. _

1:3-5
It may be tera
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tem of tha prior ag t. stand in this instance
and that I am lmlpi.hg

There was never any ‘question - in my mind what I felt
the deal needed to contain. The basic elements of

. tim ag n Y notes to myse
"of our. eonvorutim of May 162 following my trip tc
mmmmtwtthmmdmrxonmm April . 30.







m $tl. indicates :
\ ”@W J‘um -mmt '90 " inclulivg. .
e dicat: t the actual apount was §1,500
~and ‘that szso. uaﬁ ‘the S_hm mr. < gy

This naed not. be nddrcmd now, b\xt I vag_ted to make
you aware.of the figures and how they were arrived at.
I deposited your check of $399. for the moment. Ed and
I are speaking to clarify the major matter and should
have resolution shortly. I phoned him today behind a
memo of about ten days ago,

I know you are busy. I hope you and Bob, and the whclm'
". Daly gang ‘are well, . 1f I don t get around to qettinq our




”thllip 5. tcp.
Westwater Cuuuung

. Broadway '
!oakerl. lﬂ'“!btk 10101
xllt RUR 3312
Dear uz. tua.n
!hil ltttnr neknonitlgni :ocoiyt on Jnao 17 1391. oz
; . to the . ou filed :

: on ll! 24, 1991, agaiast
dttee a tha Allen Hawn,

‘ umuxy,.

Lavrence K. loble
General Counsel

Lois G. rner T
Associate General Counsel
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Dan Daly for U.S. Senate Mtuc
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BE: WUR 3312

notillcle_oa.

: on Jm 17; 1&!1. _t.ln cmtutm roeolnd utd;t lona
informstion from the complainant pertaining to the allmttom
in the complaint. These materials were not previously forwvarded
to you due to administrative ovntilght. ‘Bnclosed is a copy of
this additional information.

If you have any questions, please contact James Brown, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

-
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Lois G.'Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
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lmlx pan Dal.y for u.a. ttmu c:»-tttn,,-
' Ictthn Anou Mc u k4 uutdt

11 t.l.!. ! 116 10(:)

INTERNAL REPORTS cuEcKED: agpgloaurg nepotti: 

PEDERAL AGENCIES CNECKED: None
I. GENERATION OF NATTER

This matter was generated by a complaint filed by Philip 8.
Pepe, Jr. ("Complainant"), against the Dan Daly for U.8. Senate
Committee and Martha Allen Hawn, as treasurer ("the Committee or
Respondents").1 Dan Daly was an unsuccessful candidate in the
1990 Massachusetts Senate Republican primary election. The
Complainant alleges that Respondents’ 1990 Year End Report
failed to accurately reflect a Committee debt owed to him.

II. PACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(8) of the Federal Election

Y. A supplement to the original complaint was filed with the
Commission on June 17, 1991. Attachment I.




Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (*the Act), committees are
tiqu%ccd tn d&peio.. conttnuounlg the amo ,,..;d auturc o£ all
mtsuudihg ':GMI anil obugut«tms md liy u' u m co-nittn.
gg_ 11 c.r,n. Ii 10‘.§(d). 104.11 lnd lofliil-44.~ Th!-
co-uilslon hnu tcpoat.dly concluﬂtd th-t dtsyutod écbts -hould
.bo dilcloa-d whqn the topoxtlng ent!ty has :ocoived goods or

v scrvieoc. hal houn btllod for sneh l.tviﬁdi but has not paid the
8!11 iuount ou-d. and uhcn tho cost ‘tor lueh scrvicos is in
dilylti. 800 lUR 3027; AD 1975~05. In (lct.~thl couui;siou
_‘eodt!tcgﬁltt pucitton by tnnutiug 11 c.r.l.,lli 10. uhich bscane
October 3, ! rhis provisio -r'iupueiuy vy
thdinitdg pullticnl ccnuittnnc to r-pott alipi#-d dtht iu :
;-.ucorme- with u C.P.R. $§ 104.3(4) and 10411 if the ct&ditor“"

’hal providcd so-othing of valuc to th» polltlcal coandttto.

Section 116.10 goos on to delineate that until tho digputt is
resolved, the political committee shall disclose the following:
any amounts paid to the creditor; any amount the political
committee admits it owes; and the amount the creditor claims is
oved. Finally, Section 116.10 ptovides’fhat the political
committee may also note on its reports that such disclosure does
not constitute an admission of liability or a waiver of any
clains.?
It is undisputed in this matter that Complainant was

retained by the Committee before the 1990 Massachusetts

2. The Commission has long held that state law governs whether
an alleged debt in fact exists, what the amount of a debt is and
which persons or entities are responsible for paying a debt.
S8ee AO 1989-2 (citing AO 1975-102).




"”i%éhﬁiiéia*ééit. Convention and that ho ‘was onplayod as tho
Committes’'s "Operat n,mawn" after the eonmt.#.ﬂn.
"i:apnimﬁt claims ‘tha au:;couutu hes not mmunly
d!l@l#ﬂ!ﬁ th.vlﬁﬂﬂntlﬂt a'bﬁ Oﬂ!d him on its 1990 Year End

Report. Spocs.ﬂunr. co-plununt argues that he was to be paid

certain houulg eesu-v-iuting the post—convcntion poriod: that

the Cmutn hu tnuo:l to pay. those cnut nnd. me although
the Committes uruc: reported the full amount oved him, 1t
dtm.d a mtiu ot l:h ouutmsng dobt from its 1990 fuz 2nd
-msa. cmum: !umn" mtbndt um he aamr

eephc at imi.m aml lct.ﬂn lnb-ittnd to the '&—ittn m a
copy ot thu Cen-ltten's Oetobot 1990 Quarterly a.po:t, uhiah
purportodly disclosed the full debt owed to him in the amount of
$15,277.

In response to the complaint, the Committee asserts that
the issue in this matter hinges on whether or not living
expenses are owed to Philip Pepe during the post-convention
period when he served as the Committee’s Operations Manager.

The Committee acknowledges that prior to the Massachusetts
Republican State Convention the Committee retained Mr. Pepe’s
services for pre-convention planning and agreed to and did pay
for certain living expenses during that period. After the State
Convention, Mr. Pepe entered into a longer-term relationship
with the Committee as Operations Manager. Respondents maintain
that at that point the Committee agreed to pay Mr. Pepe a salary
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"nnvla' .l!lﬂﬂ.’ who Co-nittoq aaiutqtnn th&t it an!y agreed t@#r“

: 'fp-y Me. Pepe- an auutml $200 o nnth tor. mm as
‘o’crnuonc lhanm. uthlc thln to ﬂinbuun Mr. rm $1,000 a

~ month, plus on.—halt of th' n-ount owct 31 000 £or zent, as had

been done prior to the auto convcntlon._ uncuy. tho Committee
attrumtu t.lu utiiq: tmrung of the dobt. to a 'clulcal

otroc. rlu: 'elouca!. utox" aueq-dxy toulm vlun Mr. Pepe

samttod ponml mute« te a volum:nr urvlng u the ‘
mtt“'l chrk. _laﬂll t:lu ﬂml *tm u outsunling Co-ittu

mt tun o! 1mte¢ t.e tho"cmn«, tmn.
attwtiug te eoncct nen mcy based on llil m n!ouudod
claims.” Cmtttu lnmu at Attachment 11, pg. 2.

It is apparent frol the materials submitted to date by
Complainant and Respondents that this is a case of a disputed
debt. Consistent with prior Commission determinations involving
such matters, it appears that the Committee should have
disclosed the full amount of debt claimed by Complainant on the
Committee’s 1990 Year End Report filed with the Commission,
regardless of whether it disputed the amount of the debt. This
Office therefore recommends that the Commission find reason to
believe that the Dan Daly for U.S. Senate Committee and Martha
Allen Hawn, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(8) and
11 C.F.R. § 104.11.

IIXI. RECONNENDATIONS
1. Pind reason to believe that the Dan Daly for U.S.
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E PEDERAL ELECTION COMMI

:n ehc latto: o!

Dan Daly tot U.8.. SQnato Counittoc
and Iltthl allou Hawn, ai tronsuror.

:gz

!. lltjotio w. llnpna s-crctary of the I.dltll lltetion

tatqap tn helzcvc thct th- Dan nax‘Hm‘:'
i ; ‘Committee and Martha on Hawn,
“'as treasurer, violated 2 u.t.c.-s 3‘(3)(0
and 11 C.F.R. § 104.11.

'?npptovn the ractual and Logal Aaalynis and
the appropriate letter, as re
the General Counsel’s Report dated Octobor
18, 1991.
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald, and
Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner
McGarry did not cast a vote.

Attest:

10-22-1)

Received in the Secretariat: Mon., Oct. 21, 1991 11:54 a.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Mon., Oct. 21, 1991 4:00 p.m.
Deadline for vote: Wed., Oct. 23, 1991 4:00 p.m.
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Martha Allen aaun, ttna:urer B
Dan Daly for U.S. sunat¢ Cbnudtteo
500 Boylston Street =

Boston, MA 02116

t. “ﬂﬂ! 3312 ;

r*z,ap'nuly for U. s. Senate Committee

and Macrtha Allen ulun. as
treasute: :

.mr-a-:az“gxceeicn cnnnlwf ba_ hitiod

;tﬂtion Ca-pa¥qn nct ut 1971. a#-%
: A copy of the complaint was forwarded to
at | S‘bl:qucntly. ‘the Commission also forwarded
additional into:-utien ttcelvcd f:e- the eanplainant. '

Upon futthqz review of the allegations contained in the
complaint, the additional information submitted by complainant
which you received and information submitted by a representative
of the Committee, the Commission, on October 23, 1991, found
that there is reason to believe the Committee and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(8), a provision of the
Act, and 11 C.F.R. § 104.11, a provision of the Commission
regulations. The Factual and Legal Analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission’s finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against the Committee and you, as
treasurer. You may submit any factual or legal
materials that you believe are relevant to the Commission’s
consideration of this matter. Please submit such materials to
the General Counsel's Office within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath.

In the absence of any additional information demonstrating
that no further action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable cause to
believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.
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_nattha Allen nawn

“G'noral counso
~either proposing e
 r¢conunnd1ng decli
pursued. The Office
pti~prohlble ¢t]_ ;
“s¢$that it ll! CO!

pzeup:oh-bl- 13
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stlting
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. wrd , ' Ses 11 C.F.R.
! 'cqpbut*xthc ‘0fFice of the
.Hﬂatiqni to ‘the Commission
set of the matter or
'”"”"i‘” se concilistion be
. Counsel may recommend that

_nn nntﬂpc;pnt-:nd Anto at this tln-

ain. ttquolti !nr R R
io!s on ptohlblp cause

__-thg thd'.uclcs.d toru :
e number of such counsel,

and nuthozi:iag -uch cnhnsclgtb._'caivn any notifications and

other cdanunicatious !ro-,the Céhutttian.

This matter will remain confid!ntial in accordance with
2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made

public.

If you have any questions, please contact James Brown, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690.

Enclosures

Designation of Counsel Form

Factual & Legal Analysis




7 MUR 3312
llartha nlhn i it

l'uuutnt ta z n s c. § 434(!» (l} o£ :tbp_ ?cduul t:l.ocuon
t.'anpaign Act uf 1971. u mndnd ("the M'). ‘conittnl are

dispute. See MUR 3027; AO 1976-85. In fact, the Commission
;é@ditiod 1ti position bh’#uch‘-atters'byléﬁactin9=‘

11 C.F.R. § 116.10, which became effective on October 3, 1990.
This provision explicitly requires political committees to

report disputed debt in accordance with 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.3(d)
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and 104.11 if the creditor has provided something of value to
the political committee. Section 116.10 goes on to delineate
that until the dispute is resolved, the political committee
shall disclose the following: any amounts paid to the creditor;
any amount the political committee admits it owes; and the
amount the creditor claims is owed. Finally, Section 116.10

provides such disclosure does not constitute an admission if




11.51i"'ity or 8 Gaiver ol any clatas L

t is undisputed in this tattcc thut Complainant was
f‘tutlint_fby ‘h'\:,,. e hnﬁ ti tha 1990 nnullchﬁloltl '
kopublican atntc canv&ntion and that he vas e-ploy'd as the
COauittuo s 'Opotations uanager' after the convention.
Complainant claims thatvtbe\cQuuittee has not accurately
disclosed the amount of debt owed him on its 1990 Year End
Rdboit;i Spccilically, Conplainant argues that he was to be paid.

cortain houning costs auring the post-convention period; that
the cuiiitt!o hts tailod ta pay those costs; and. thtt ;lehnugh
the Committee ”u'm.or npartcd the full asount owed him, it
droypud a goztlon of tht eutetandinq dubt fron itshiﬂsﬂ Yhi: ladﬁ.

‘n-po:t. Cb-plainant tutther conten&s that he never rcachad "au
*agtoed upon reduction® of ‘the debt owed him as was topnrtnd by
the Committee. 1In support of his claim, Complainant attaches
copies of invoices and letters submitted to the Committee and a
copy of the Committee’s October 1990 Quarterly Report, which
purportedly disclosed the full debt owed to him in the amount of
$15,277.

In response to the complaint, the Committee asserts that
the issue in this matter hinges on whether or not living
expenses are owed to Philip Pepe during the pocst-convention
period when he served as the Committee’s Operations Manager.

The Committee acknowledges that prior to the Massachusetts

1. The Commission has long held that state law governs whether
an alleged debt in fact exists, what the amount of a debt is and
which persons or entities are responsible for paying a debt.

See AO 1989-2 (citing A0 1975-102).




Republican State Convention the Committee retained Mr. Pepe’s

'“s-tvtees Eor pte—couviu'f”' lannin d agreed to and did pay
tor cn'rum uvmg wmu ng that period. After ‘ttiﬂ*atja‘u'

“COnvintlon. Hr. ng' onttrcd 1nto t 1onqur-tttn zelltlonlhip
with the Con-itt-- as Opuration: nanngcr. nocpondonts maintain

that at that point the Conaittua :qrotd to pty nr. rcpc a salary
of $1 650 per vnck, plua no:-nlivii-hurtublt tupunsol. 1nc1udtn9
novinq oxpenscs. !ha connitt-e unintatus thqt it only agtcod to

pay ur. Pepo aa adaitsonal szno Y -mneh for hpnainq as

1f e amou u_f 00 for nut.;’i‘:_
tq'the sélte,cunvcﬁgiun.1 !iuﬁwly, thn co-nittco
attributes the earlitt r&portiag'oi tht dcbt to a 'clu:ieal

bccn donc prt

error.” This clcrical error® allegtdly result-d uhcn Mr. Pn@.

submitted personal invoices to a volunthr serving as the

Committee’s clerk, who then posted them as outstanding Committee

debts. Thus, the Committee alleges that Mr. Pepe "created a

paper trail of invoices to the Committee, [(and is] . . . now

attempting to collect more money based on his own unfounded

claims.”

It is apparent from the materials submitted to date by

Complainant and Respondents that this is a case of a disputed

debt. Consistent with prior Commission determinations involving

such matters, it appears that the Committee should have

disclosed the full amount of debt claimed by Complainant on the

Committee’s 1990 Year End Report filed with the Commission,

regardless of whether it disputed the amount of the debt.
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' VETERANS FOR DALY

November 14, 1991
VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

Federal Rlection Commission
Washington, DC 20463

RE: MNUR 3312

Dan Daly for US Senate Committee and Martha Allen Hawn, as
Treasurer

Dear Mxr. McGarry:

This letter is in response to your OGtober 30, 1991, communication
~ which was received by the Dan Daly for US Senate Committee (the
Committes) on Novesber 1, 1991.

on behalf of the Committee, I would like to answer the allegation and
correct a factual inaocuracy in the record.

The Complainant, Mr. Philip Pepe, was paid for his services rendered
at the rate of $1,650 per week plus normal reimbursable expenses
including noving expenses from May 7, 1990 to September 18, 1990.

Mr. Pepe was paid a total of $32,731.65 for this period ($32,010 for
his services and $721.65 for reimbursable expenses incurred April 30,
1991 through August 31, 1991).

Prior to the Massachusetts Republican State Convention, Mr. Pepe was
retained for four weeks up to the Convention. He was paid $7000 for
his services, $1000 for his housing expense, $225 for a rental agency
fee, and $400.06 for reimbursable expenses. In order to have the job
needed to be done pre-Convention, the Committee thought it was
reasonable to pay four weeks of living expenses.

However, post-Convention, with some six months before the State
Primary, this type of campaign expense was not considered reasonable
and would not be part of a compensation package with any campaign
staff member. This is important to point out because your "legal
analysis® incorrectly states or infers that the arrangement with Mr.
Pepe pre-Convention was the same post-Convention. It was not. As
stated in the Committee's June 14, 1991 letter to Mr. Noreiga James,
the Committee did agree to assist in defraying Mr. Pepe's housing
costs by agreeing to pay an amount egual to one-half of rent over the
first $1,000 per month, but in no way did a contract exist which
would require the Committee to pay Mr. Pepe's entire housing costs.

THE DAN DALY FOR U.S. SENATE COMMITTEE
%00 BOYLSTON STREET, BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02116 (617) 262-2800
i PﬁdﬁxanlnﬂmﬁuﬂbyTbeDudeyhrUEiSuum(hmmnuz
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Philip S. Pepe, Jr.
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ers, New Yo 1
(914) 968-6303 o Fax (914) 376-7118 92 JAN 18 AHE:28

Public Relations Strategic Planning
Issues Management Project Development
Media Relations

January 15, 1992

Lawrence Noble
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission

999 E Street In Re: MUR 3312
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Noble:;

I am writing in regard to the above referenced MUR
which, to my best knowledge, is presently under review
by your office, and has yet to be resolved.

I am in receipt of the Daly for U.S. Senate FEC filing
made July 29, 1991, and covering the period 1/1/91-6/30/91.
There is no listing for fees still due me for expenses
incurred by me during the Republican Primary Daly engaged
in during 1990. My original letter to your office in May
1991, and follow up letter on June 12, 1991 note that not
only was the debt not paid, but the Daly Committee, without
my knowledge or consent, had filed with the FEC saying that
I had consented to write off the debt. Clearly, I never
did any such thing, and am currently billing them for the
orighal debt and including a cost of money fee as well.

The original debt of $5,735.50 still stands and is now
at $6,079.60 as of last billing in 1991.

I know of no reason why this debt should not be currently
listed in the FEC filing as an open debt, and ask that this

I have appreciated your attention in this matter to date,
and would be grateful for any current information on the
disposition of MUR 3312 by your office.

ERITEGET

=
Sincer ’ 3 |
L /. c- )

! b )

Phil Pepe, J

AN
3 u’ét’%‘am
I

filing be reviewed to determine why there is such an omission.
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500 ;m!atou{ Street

: lcltm. lnumntu 03115

RB3 m 3312
. Dan Daly !or U.8. Senate Committee
m ht a Allen Hawn, as treasurer

mti 1!, 1”2. the o;-iniou rmlm tdilltlml
intomuon from the complainant pertaining to the allegstions
mtm c;mphtut. -fnclosed is a copy of this additional :
information.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

2l R

Craig Douglas Reffner
Attorney

Enclosure




Sincerely,

oA h RS

“Craig Douglas Reffner
Attorney
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"BEPOBRE THE FEDERAL ELECTION CORRISSION
In the Matter ol SOOI G s

m‘ | ey o NN
“pan Daly for U.S. smte aua ) mum 3na
Ma Allnn nawn. as tg.““r.r -_‘, _.,~ ‘

S ; es-n-ns auuuu:n's nnxar
I. STATENEWT OF !IlACAll

On October 23. 1991, thc ndoul lloction cwiniou found
reason eo-bouovo that the 'nun Daly-!oru 8. Senate Committee

and Iutlu Allen um. as tnnunr (colheuwly referred to as
the 'Co-tttcc' or 'llupondiutl‘). vtolutod,I u;s.c. ] il&(h)(a) i
’_oml n c.rr.l. 5 1:4.11. m huu fbt’ _m s _Qnm's thdiag ;
:ltbl. !co- - éolphiut fueil by rhtup B. fl'oml. Jta In hu ‘
‘ jji-tnt. nr. !iﬂn allcgcs that the Cn-itt-e faixdd to
i disclose a debt of $5,735.50 owed to him.! Respondents

acknowledge receiving an invoice from Mr. Pepe in tho*anéunt of
515,217. but asseit that of that amount, Mr. Pepe was only
entitled to receive $9,541.50, as the Committee was under no
obligation to pay the additional amount of $5,735.50 claimed by
him.

In response to the Commission’s reason-to-believe finding,
Respondents continue to assert that the Committee is not
obligated to pay the $5,735.50 claimed by Mr. Pepe, but that
"[i]f it is determined that the Committee should have reported
Mr. Pepe’s bogus claim of debt to maintain full disclosure, the

Committee will file an amended report to reflect this.”

1. In a supplement to his complaint, dated January 15, 1992,
the complainant states that the original debt of $5,735.50 is
“now at $6,079.60 as of [the) last billing in 1991."




Response of Committ a November 14, 1991 at 2. 'ﬁiéfing' s

"wm 1 m e:utnt has provided -mthlng" of value to the

committee, lccpnndtntc' rtptll'ﬂttt£VO. ldward 0’Sullivan,
stated that the Connietou woald ‘submit a request to conciliate
thitallttit ptiot'to c-!iniinq-ot preb.blc'eausc‘to believe.
n-cpito Nr. O'Sulllvnn'o uos-:tion. no suéh”regucst has been
subitted. PailAay)

m: iuu ia th -'.."nmx u ﬂu co-ith »
‘ i duclm a Jtswiod m xlt d&seloun nmt tund vith elm

 Commission, the cmui Anitially showed a debt of $15,277

 owed to Mr. Pepe for his uo:k as a consultant during the 1990
election. However, in subseguent disclosure :cports. the
Committee showed that the amount of this debt had been reduced
by $5,735.50 and that Mr. Pepe had been paid $9,541.50, the
difference between the amount of the original debt and the
amount of the reduction. In response to the complaint,
Respondents explained that the amount of the reduction
represented Mr. Pepe’s living expenses after the state
convention and that the Committee was not contractually
obligated to pay for this particular cost. To date, Respondents
have not disclosed, as a disputed debt, the additional amount
claimed by Mr. Pepe.

Under Section 434(bj)(8) of the rederal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act”), the amount and nature of




“ail butniindiAg éobés ihd 651igaéionc 6;06 bf 6tlto‘a cdnnitteé -
_-Tnuutiho ceutlnunusiy topottcd uattl altin'iilhnd See 11 c.r. Ao
| $§.100.3(8) wnd 104.11. See, g.9.. AC 1988-4d. Comsistent with

 th1- provision, th- co-icalon's r¢¢ulationa require committees
to disclose disputed debts if the creditor has provided
tolcthiug~bt value to the committee. 11 C.P.R. § 116.10. The
Coluioiloa* rdgulationb dn!iné a dtlputtdwd.ht'as‘au actual or
pottutitl debt or ohltqttlon owed by a polttieal colnittoo.
inclu&tnq aa obligatiou a:iniuq from a vritton coutraet. ptouiso-

to eht'-xtit-nct or a-nuat ot thc ﬂbligntion  w:m; ¢
_polltieal con-&ttco. 11 C.r7.R. § 116. 1(d). :ﬁ‘aiiélopsng

diaputed dcbts. ca-nittoos must, until the dtsyuto 1: tosolvod.
disclose any amounts paid to the creditor, any amount the
committee admits it owes and the amount the creditor claims is
owed. 11 C.F.R. § 116.10. 1In addition, the Commission’s
Regulations explain that when reporting a disputed debt, the
committee may note on the relevant disclosure report that the
debt is disputed, and that the disclosure of a disputed debt
does not constitute an admission of liability or a waiver of any
claims that the committee may have against the creditor. Id.
Regardless of the basis of the dispute between Mr. Pepe and
the Committee, Respondents should have disclosed the full amount
of Mr. Pepe’s claim as a debt. As noted above, when a committee
receives something of value from a vendor, it must disclose the

full amount claimed by that vendor as a debt, even if that
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amount is disputed. In the matter it hand, the available

'an:o:uum e:.“” rly shows that Mr. npd pzma services to the
.' Cn-utn ond ‘submitt a !nvoicu tottung $15 277 !er these
uzvtcoq._ m«'-;tmr.cumums. the Comi.ttoo should have
dicelobid-= the full amount of Mr. Pepe’s claim rather than that
amount vhich was aot in ﬁisputo. Moreover, since it appears
that Nr. Pepe 1: still snhudtting iuvoicon to the Co-ittoc for
his n:v:cu. & _a_g__a_ p.1, note 1, umndmts thonld continue
duelouug hia cutu unul eht dlspur.c hotvnﬁ m porun hu

that the cmtou ﬂnﬂ ptMlt c.uo to h.um mu m le
for U.S. Senate and Martha Allen Eavu. as trctnuttt. violctod,

2 U.S.C. § 434(&)‘3’ audﬂll C.F.R. § 104.11.

III. cm COUNSEL’S RECONRENDATION

Find probable cause to believe that Dan Daly for U.S.
Senate and Martha Allen Hawn, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(b)(8) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.11.
—.. 1t

Lawrence n. Noble
General Counsel




\ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
. WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

_ Pebruary 18, 1992

untthu Alllﬁ nl-n. rraasut-t »
Dan Daly for U.S. Senate: CQQnttt.c
500 Boylston Street

Ioltou. nal-uchuﬁntts 02116

Rls HBI 3312 .
- Dan Daly for U.8. Semate Committee Sl
tnd alrthi Allcn nuwn. as treasurer

*nol:jus. Hawns:

J;’ with tho redowll :lcetion ’
.giu,”gultlnn tunpittd on,,._,_ _
U.8. Senate ('telnittcl') nad,you. as. tttlluttt. vial.ﬁtd

2 U.8.C. $ 434(b)(8) and 11 C.F.R. ; 104 4.11, ‘ml muiwnd an
invcttigatsoa of ‘this -ltttt. -

Attct con:idcting all enc ovideaec available to the
Commission, the Office of the General Counsel is prepared to
recommend that the Commission find probable cause to believe
that violations have occurred.

The Commission may or may not approve the General Counsel’s
recommendation. Submitted for your review is a brief stating
the position of the General Counsel on the legal and factual
issues of the case. Within 15 days of your receipt of this
notice, you may file with the Secretary of the Commission a
brief (ten copies if possible) stating your position on the
issues and replying to the brief of the General Counsel. (Three
copies of such brief should also be forwarded to the Office of
the General Counsel, if possible.) The General Counsel’s brief
and any brief which you may submit will be considered by the
Commission before proceeding to a vote of whether there is
probable cause to believe a violation has occurred.

If you are unable to file a responsive brief within 15
days, you may submit a written request for an extension of time.
All requests for extensions of time must be submitted in writing
five days prior to the due date, and good cause must be
demonstrated. 1In addition, the Office of the General Counsel
ordinarily will not give extensions beyond 20 days.




‘Martha Allen Hawn, Treasurer
Dan D;ly for U.S. Senate

o a ttﬁding of yznbubla cuu!c tc htliuvc'!iguttil‘th!t*tht g

“Office of the General Counsel attempt for a period of not less
than 30, but not more than 90 days, to sottlo;thl:alnttor
through a coaclliatton aq:oiunnt.-. -

should ‘you havc any qunstlont. plcuuo~cantlct c:aig Douglas
::;fg:;i the attotnuy a-sigaod to this Iittux, at (202)
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40 thp‘llttot ct _ e
y for u.a,g Senate ’md

‘mnw hiwy ni m e

on Octdb-r 2!. 1951. the rodoral llcetlon Commission found
zoaouh to bollove that the nan ntly for, u.l. Senate Co.ntttoc
and 1t¢ tttngu:-r (enilnetivclg tntorrod to a8 thc “Committee"
or "ltnyqnd-ngt'). viclattd 2 u.s.c. l t34(b)(8) and 11 c P.R.

.11, !hl bl'llA'ﬁt_thlkE@l‘lllicﬂ“l ttndiqg grouo £rom a

'-eenzum ﬂhd by wwiy 5. Pepe, 3r. In his gé-pxuac. ne.

!th &lxog.s that thu Co-ittun !uilqd to discloso a debt of
83, ?35 !0 au.d.to hs-.1' noapondcnts achnodiodgc tncﬁivtng an.
1nvoicc”trda Mr. Pepe in the amount of $15,277, but assert that
of that amount, Mr. Pepe was only entitl?d to receive 39.541#50.:
as the Committee was under no obligation to pay the additional
amount of $5,735.50 claimed by him.

In response to the Commission’s reason-to-believe finding,
Respondents continue to assert that the Committee is not
obligated to pay the $5,735.50 claimed by Mr. Pepe, but that
"[i)f it is determined that the Committee should have reported
Mr. Pepe’s bogus claim of debt to maintain full disclosure, the
Committee will file an amended report to reflect this."
Response of Committee, dated November 14, 1991, at 2. During a

1. In a supplement to his complaint, dated January 15, 1992,
the complainant states that the original debt of $5,735.50 is
"now at $6,079.60 as of [the) last billing in 1991."




wbdiquihtVtcliﬁﬂﬁhi conversation, in which staff of this Office

: anlaiutd that coaaittoos are :equi:od to di-elos. dilputod
’dobtn i! tho ctnditur>hul arov!dad sounthinyso! valui to tho
counittco. aclpoud-utl' rtproa;atative. Edward O'Bullivan, |
otatod that the cﬂ-ittoe would subait a request to conciliate
khlo -ttct ptlnt to - tindzng of probable cause to believe.
Deapite Nr. 0’Sullivan‘’s assertion, no such request has been
‘submitted. i
l:. @!!!!!IQ i

At lasuo in thts ‘matter is thc Committee’s failure to
'dtielolo dtl!utti ﬂoht In ailclo-uto topott. ftlcd wlth the:
_‘cotnictianc the collttttc initially showed a debt of 315 277
; ouud to Mr. !.p. tot hts work as a consultant during thc 1990
election. nuvovot, in lubcoquont disclosure reports, the
Committee showed that the amount of this debt had been reduced
by $5,735.50 and that Mr. Pepe had been paid $9,541.50, the
difference between the amount of the original debt and the
amount of the reduction. In response to the complaint,
Respondents explained that the amount of the reduction
represented Mr. Pepe’s living expenses after the state
convention and that the Committee was not contractually
obligated to pay for this particular cost. To date, Respondents
have not disclosed, as a disputed debt, the additional amount
claimed by Mr. Pepe.

Under Section 434(b)(8) of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act®), the amount and nature of

all outstanding debts and obligations owed by or to a committee




" 'must be continucusly reported until extinguished. See 11 C.F.R,

,-88 104. S(d) and 104,11. Ses, 0% A0 19309{4,5 consistont with

- this provision,. the cnunttclon'l t-gulntidnm chul:a conmittees i
' to disclose disputtd;#qhtqvit thefcroéttqt h.s_pgov&dcd
vouncthing of value to the céﬂnlﬁi‘d; 11 c;r.k. 5'116.10. The
Commission’s regulations define a dlspbt(d debt as an actual or
‘potontial debt or obltqattoa owed by a political connlttco,
1nc1udtnq an obligation arlctnq ‘from & written contract, promise ‘
or agresment to nakg an expenditure, where thorc is a bona fide
‘ diaagtoo-out bctvnca the crcdtto: and thc yqlitical co-nittcn, ' 5
to th- o:lctoneo-ar smount: of tlo gbl!guttnn ound by :h- '
politicnl colnlttio.» 11 c.r.l. ! 116 l(d). In ditelosing
" disputed debts, committess sust, until the dispute is zeapived;
disclose any amounts pcad to thc'c:tditot; any amount the
cdunittoc admits it owes and the amount the creditor claims is
owed. 11 C.F.R. § 116.10. In addition, the Commission’s
Regulations explain that when reporting a disputed debt, the
committee may note on the relevant disclosure report that the
debt is disputed, and that the disclosure of a disputed debt
does not constitute an admission of liability or a waiver of any
claims that the committee may have against the creditor. 1Id.
Regardless of the basis of the dispute between Mr. Pepe and
the Committee, Respondents should have disclosed the full amount
of Mr. Pepe’s claim as a debt. As noted above, when a committee
receives something of value from a vendor, it must disclose the
full amount claimed by that vendor as a debt, even if that

amount is disputed. In the matter at hand, the available
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* ¢11¢19¢¢¢-tho zullluaﬁultvet'lr,if‘”” "clain uthl: than thot

a-ount vhteh uaa not' 1# disput-. l-HWiQVOt, sinco it OFPCO'C

»thnt nt. !opo is still nuba&ttiug‘tuupic.s to thn Committee for

his services, !g! ugtn p.l. uotc 1. acnpondcnes should continue

 ¢£:¢1¢$1&9 hic clain unttl the dllputo botwccn the partlos has

Auuptdtngty. thi Gnnqrnl Cdﬁnl'l ia pttplt.d to :oco-ond

_ter Ue I.»liin_'{-hd ﬁutothy Quiauy hi@x. ll ttcusuror. violatad

2 u. s.Cc. § ¢3l1b)!3) and 11 c. r R. § 1" 11.

riaﬁ prablbla cause to holicvo thtt ntn DPaly for U.S.
Senate and Dorothy Quincy Daly, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(b)(8) and 11 C.F.R. § 1 ‘ 11. !

Yt

Date/ [ Lawrence M. No é
General Counsel




" FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 92 app

WASHINGTON, D C. 20461

6 P 54

April 6, 1992

porothz Quincy Daly, Tt.lluror
Dan Daly for U.S. Senate

27 Nast u&ll Road

Hingham, RMassachusetts 02043

RE: MUR 3312
ban Daly for U.S. Senate and
‘porothy Quincy Daly, as treasuret

Dear NMs. Daly:

: 1nv¢dtigutt¢n o! thlu -ttat.;~

After conaidotlng all the evidence availablc to the
Commission, the Office of the General Counsel is prepared to
recommend that the Commission find probable cause to believe
that a violation has occurred. Previously, this Office notified
Martha Allen Nawn of the recommendation that the General
Counsel’s Office was prepared to make in this matter. However,
it has since come to our attention that Ms. Hawn no longer
serves as the Committee’s treasurer. Rather, in an amendment to
the Committee’s statement of organization, you have been
identified as the current treasurer of the Committee.
Accordingly, this Office is notifying you that the General
Counsel’s Office is prepared to recommend that the Commission
find probable cause to believe that the Committee and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(8) and 11 C.P.R. § 104.11.

The Commission may or may not approve the General Counsel’s
recommendation. Submitted for your review is a brief stating
the position of the General Counsel on the legal and factual
issues of the case. Within 15 days of your receipt of this
notice, you may file with the Secretary of the Commission a
brief (ten copies if possible) stating your position on the
issues and replying to the brief of the General Counsel. (Three
copies of such brief should also be forwarded to the Office of
the General Counsel, if possible.) The General Counsel’s brief
and any brief which you may subait will be considered by the
Commission before proceeding to a vote of whether there is
probable cause to believe a violation has occurred.
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Dan Daly !or U.8. Senate

Page 2

1f ynu lrt unublo to lilt”lffﬂlp‘nliv. briot withtn 15 ..-g'
‘d;!a you may subait a written reguest for an extension of time.
requests for extensions of time must be submitted in vritinq

.f!iv. days prior to the due date, and good cause must be

demonstrated. In addition, the otftco of the General Counsel
ordinarily will not give extensions boyond zo days.

A finding of probable cause to believe requires that the
Office of the General Counsel attempt for a period of not less
than 30, but not more than 90 days, to settle this matter
throu’h al ceaclliattcn .gzcounnt.. -

, Shduld you ‘have any qucttiunt. please contact Craig nonglas
.lﬂl!ﬂtththd tttornoy asliguod to thla -attor. at (202)

'219-3690._:;

Luvtcnca'n.'uoblo,
General Counsel

Enclosure
Brief
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. 0£ m

 April 18, 1992

VIA pacsimiLe
Dorothx Quincy Dily. rtlaautor
Dan Da for U.S. Senate

27 mast qu Road
Binghan, Nassachusetts 02043

RE: MUR 3312
ban Daly for U.S. Senate and
notothy outncy utiy. as treasurer

Lo lurlultt to amr tulcphnac convc:iqtlon cn A
it is my understanding that you have not l,"5”
¢¢¢nna.1's Brief which this Offic fnntltﬁ te,“ :
1992. . At your treguest, I am enclosing
Cauasll'c lriol Ain the ahovn—returcncnd -n or.

Should you luvo any questions, plun do not qutate to
contact me at (202) 219-3690.

stncetely.

Craig Dougfgs Re n r

Attorney




FEDE RAL‘ ELECTION COMMISSION
i WWI’M#C m

*sa !!E!L__!!

Do:en.z QQincx Duly. rtuliu:er
Dan for ©U.8.. Sunltc- R
27 mast nill Road

ainghun unssachnncttt 02043

R m' 3312
% _Dan Daly for U.S. Senate and
Bﬁ#&thy Outucy Daly, as tteasutet

e C ghur as tttudlror.
legal repr intat&tn in cunnﬂctieu with the ;
- n!&m«d £ (MUR 3312). At Mr. O'Sullivan’s P
request, 1 have enclosed a Statement of Designation of Counsel..
If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, this
Statement should be chnpiat-d and returned to this Office.

Should you havo any questions, please do not hesitate to
contact me at (202) 219-3690.

51ncetely,

Craig ;:352;27Re££n3y/122:--“‘~

Attorney

Enclosure




April 16, 1992

W22 Hd 12 8dv 25

Mr. Craig Douz.lu Reffner
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street NW
wWashington DC 20463

RE: MUR 3312
- Dear Craig:

m:llottcr is a follow-up to our uum m‘uon on 'mursday,,
Apr 1s.

The Dan Daly for US Senate Committee hcruby r.quuu an extension
until June 1, 1992 to respond and comment on the General counul's
brief.

A copy of this brief was received via fax at the Committee from you
on April 15, 1992. In addition, we reserve the right to retain
separate outside counsel at some future date for both the Committee
and the Treasurer.

Thank you for your cooperation.

72040905254

Sincerely,

4 0 Z:W\J

Edward E. O'Sullivan
Chairman

THE DAN DALY FOR U.S. SENATE COMMITTEE
500 BOYLSTON STREET, BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02116 (617) 262-2800
Paid for and authorized by The Dan Daly for U.S. Senate Committee
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‘Dorothy Quiue nuly. Treasurer

Dan Daly for u.s. Senate

.37 Mast Bill Rosd
ltnqha- nulsaehusntts 02043

ll: unn 3312
Dan Daly for U.$. Senate and
botothy Quiucy Daly, as treasurer

Dtat ll. Dllyz

' This is lu :nmo to mm & wsunww letter dated
lytil 16, 1992, requesting an txt.nntnn on h-htlt. £ the ban
{ for U.S. Senate Co and 5
992. to tcl#ond to :hn Gpncrul

Con-idotiaq the redoral slection Conuitston's
responsibilities to act expeditiously in the conduct of
investigations and in light of the fact that you have providnd
‘no basis for granting an extension, I cannot grant your reguest.
Accordingly, the response is due by close of business on May 1,
1992.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690

o~
i
gjlb
o
<
-
™

Sincerely,

J

L /6

Craié Douglas Reff er
Attorney




.

April 28, 1998

005 Hd ez&am

al mmm sarlier ulu. I have hu
pspondd ‘An this nﬂwumt“’hi
m M“.

Friday, May 1. In exder to

mmnﬂy qul:mt suffioient time to educate myself
: : e en

and to review the origimal oomplaiat aad
Coamission’s various papers.

!nord.rumn ourmtmkudndtoprwom
reply, I request a two week d-.lw for the due date of the reply,
until COB May 18, 1082.

Please let me know by telephome if tluu is a probl- with the
grenting of this request.

Sinoerely,

-




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
msumcton. DC 2043

Diniol J. 8willinger, Esq.
Raloney & Burch

1100 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 3312
Dan Daly for U.S. scuato and
Dorothy Quincy Daly, as treasurer

Diit M. 8v1111ngitt‘

lhll is in roqpoult to yont letter dn;nd apgil 28, 1992,
umttim ‘an- extension of m ‘weeks to respond to the General
vehnntnl'n Brief ln th. : 1fb “_‘“ in initi
this iltt‘t ‘your cllont: roqucutnd an c;tnuttnn uutll June 1,
1 192, to ruspond to the Genersl Counsel’s Brief. However, in.
l1ight of the fact that your clients provided no basis for
gtaating an extension, this Office d.nidd their rtqnolt.

In any event, with regard to you: t.qunst.'eonatdcring the
Federal Election Commission’s responsibilities to act
expeditiously in the conduct of investigations, the 0Office of
the General Counsel cannot grant your full request, but can only
agree to a ten (10) day extension. Accordingly, the response to
the General Counsel’s Brief is due by close of business on
May 11, 1992.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

A S

Craig Douglas Reffner
Attorney




AlRLIAY f

LAW OFFICES ' .
MALONEY & BURCH  9ZMAY 1| PM 2: 4,
HOO CONNECTICUT AVENUE, N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20038-410!

RS

(202) 293-14i4
FAX {202) 293-1702
May 11, 1992

Craig D. Reffner, Esq. e
Federal Election Commission 4
999 B St., N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Mr. Reffner:

Enclosed are three copies of a brief on behalf of the Daly for
Senate Committee in opposition to the General Counsel’s brief
recommending a probable cause finding.

Ten copies have also been filed with the Commission Secretary.

Please call me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

O
(@ - $ N —
- /W

< Dapiel . Swillinger

a
\_goz:isel to Daly for Senate




urm THE mmx. mtoa cmuus:ol
mstmon, DC 20463

RE: MUR 3312, DAN DALY FOR U.S. SENATE

This brief, submitted by undersigned counsel, is on behalf of
the Dan Daly for Senats co-:lttﬂ, and itl 'l'ruluror. Dorothy Daly. |
It is tiled in rm to th- Gmrll counux' brht lign-d on
February 18, 1992, which w that the eouiuim ti.nd,kf"
probable cause to beslisve the Act was violated.

I. Factual Background
The Dan Daly for Senate Committee was established as Dan

Daly’s principal campaign committee for a 1990 U.S. Senate campaign
in Massachusetts.

720409052

Philip Pepe, Jr. was hired by the committee to perform various

services on two separate occasions, once from mid-February to mid-

March, prior to the Republican nominating convention, and on a

second, separate and longer engagement, from May until September.

A dispute developed between the committee and Pepe regarding
reimbursement for housing expenses for the second hiring period.
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Pepe has asserted his belief that the arranqenont which
ohuimd for the first p-riod - thne %hc ea-utu mm reimburse
him for housing -- carried over to the second ‘biring. The
committee did not believe it did, and refused to pay the $5735.50
Pepe claimed was owed to him. This amount was contained in an
invoice dated September 10, 1990, showing a total due of $15,277,
including the $573S.

_ The $15,277 balance vas listed in the committee’s October 15,
mowulyrwtuamm Mthlmlmmmt' '
to the att.nt:l.on of the cupuign'. chairmsan, he eomniatud tn‘;f.j

Pepe the committee’s position, and believed that Pepe understood

the committee’s view that it wvas not owed. Subsequently, the
housing portion of the debt was dropped from the committee’s 1990
year-end report.

Pepe has resumed sending invoices for the disputed amount,
which the committee has refused to pay.




The committee was oporating in good faith by not acknowledging
a debt which it believed was not m, and which position it

believed had been communicated to the purportnd creditor.

The committee was concerned that continuing to include the
debt on its report would constitute an “acknowledgement® of the
debt under applicadble state law. Acknowledgement could occur
regardless of any language which the co-ttiu might have appended
to the report, noting that it was disputed, gee 11 CFR Sec.
116.10(a).  Acknowledgment of the debt would undercut the
committee’s strong legal position mt the debt :l- not md For
example, it is a tenant of contract interpretation that ambiguous
language is construed against the party which drafted the language.
Pepe’s claim is based on a letter he sent to the committee setting

forth his understinding of the agreement. The committee’s viev is

that the letter supports the committee’s position. However, at

any ambiguity would be resolved against

worst for the committee,

the drafter, Pepe.

However, the committee does understand, after consulting with

counsel, that under applicable Commission regulations, it was

obliged to include the debt on its disclosure reports once Pepe

The committee

reasserted it, regardless of the merit of the clainm.

is in the process of amending the appropriate reports to show the
amounts Pepe claims are owed.




In light of the conittoo'- good faith efforts to comply, and
its heuiuu lcgnl m, the committee requests that the
Commission not tind prmblo cauu to believe that the committee
violated the Act and roqulatiom, and dismiss this nmatter.

Respectfully submitted,

fiel J. Swillinger
1 to Daly for Senate

May 11, 1992

72040905262



In the Matter of

)
Dan Daly for u.l.ﬂ““ : : )
Dorothy Q.. nnly. as . trca&nto: )

GUIIIIL OGHIII&'I REFORY

I. BACKGROUND ,
On October 23, 1991,“£hévannnission found reason to believe

that the Dan baly for 0.8, sdaaét‘CQQIIttoc»and its ttoasﬁrdr
(colloctively rcio::a& tﬁ al 'lonpondcnts' or the "Committee"),
violated 2 U.8.C. § tammn and 11 C.r.R. § 104. 1.1 The
basis !or ‘the cﬂ-ii'f "':;nﬂ-uq arose Lrom & complaint filed
br Philtp 8. !.'u;«at:,t_ffﬁiilljcd that thn c«-.tthui failed to
disclon the full amount o! & $15,277 debt oved to mu. |
Diselosutc repotts lholud thlt Respondents initially dilclascd
315 277 as the total a-ount of debt owed to Mr. Pepe, but 1n
subsequent disclosure reports this amount was reduced to
$9,541.50. Respondents acknowledged receiving invoices from
Mr. Pepe in the amount of $15,277, but contended that he had
overstated the amount he was owed by approximately $5,735.50.
See First General Counsel’s Report, signed October 18, 1990, at
4. See also Respondents’ response to Commission’s

reason-to-believe finding. Attachment A.

1. The Committee is the principal campaign committee for
William D. Daly, a candidate in Massachusetts’ 1990 Senatorial
elections. The Committee’s treasurer is Dorothy Q. Daly, the
candidate’s wife, who succeeded Martha Allen Hawn, the treasurer
ag:inst whom the Commission’s reason-to-believe finding was
made.




'On February 19, 1992, this Office notified the Committee

~that chc General CQunlcl was, p:opazcd to. recommend that the
Cuan£|siou £ind prdhablc cauti ;a hollnvn tnat violations of
2 U.8.C. § 434(b)(8) and 11 c.r.n. $ 104.11 had occurred. After
granting an extension, counsll for lcpppndontu submitted a
response regquesting that the cﬁiﬁt..ion find no probable cause
to believe that violatiohg,ocguttqd. Attachment B. In support
of his request, counsel asserts that Respondents acted in “good
»iaith-by not aeknov&edgia§§fnr. Pepe’s claims, explaining that
"{alcknowledgement of thl acbt would undorcut the committee’s
strong lcgal position thut ﬁhc dtbt is not evud. ld. at 3.
' Counsel also states that lnspondonts arc '1n the ptuctls of
annndinq thc apptoptiato rcpott: to show the amounts [Nr.) repe
claims are owed® as a debt. ‘gg. A review of the public record
shows that on May 8, 1992, Respondents subaitted amended
disclosure reports to reflect the full amount claimed by
Mr. Pepe as a debt owed to hin.z
II. ANALYSIS

As set forth more fully in the General Counsel’s Brief,

incorporated herein by reference, when a political committee

2. Respondents initially disclosed $15,277 as the amount owed
to Mr. Pepe in the 1990 October Quarterly Report. 1In the 1990
Year-End Report, Respondents disclosed that there had been an
“"agreed upon reduction" of $5,785.50 and that the remaining
amount owed to Mr. Pepe, $9,541.50, had been satisfied.
Thereafter, in the 1991 Mid-Year and Year-End Reports,
Respondents disclosed no additional debt owed to Mr. Pepe,
although he continued to invoice the Committee. In amendments
to these disclosure reports, Respondents have disclosed the
amounts claimed by Mr. Pepe, $5,735.50 in the 1990 Year-End and
1991 Mid-Year Reports and $5,964 in the 1991 Year-End Report, as
a disputed debt.
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| tn%o!végisouiéﬁinfbofubifud'ttoﬁ ﬁLQQﬁébt.iifriust'ﬁfgéidﬁe the
full amount clninlﬂ ‘by that vendor as. a‘dobt, oven if that
‘ dnaunt is d:.pusaa. 3 u.s.c. $ 434{b:fa). 11 c.t.n,..;\

$6°104.3(d), 104.11 lud 116. 10.V‘Although luspondcntt initially
failed to dileloso the full anount claimed by Mr. Pepe, they
eventually lublittcd a-nndad discloaurc reports which accurately

reflect the full a-nunt of Nr. Pepe’s clatus as a dcbt owed to

him, albeit a diuputtd debt. 1In addroatiug similar situations,
the cunnission has eaatidorod a co-ittna*s c!tort; at
rnctitytng thc publzc :-co:d as basis !o: tahlng no. tutthot
action. Nest recently, in NUR 3081 (closed r.ar..n, ;; 2092),

”;uhich Qiﬂilﬁtly 1uwolvid thc failu:c to tepott & | diaputgd dqbt”

the Co.lissioa tout no tutther action a!tot an aathot!i!d
ca-paiqnuco-nittoclang its creditor to;olvcd,thcit-ﬁtqputc,gnd
the agreed upon amount of debt was then disclosed on the pﬁblic
rcéord. MUR 3081 General Counsel’s Report, signed February 12,
1992. See also 1899 and 1620.

In the matter at hand, however, counsel has requested that
the Commission find no probable cause to believe that a
violation has occurred. Attachment B. Although this Office
believes that Respondents’ efforts to satisfy the requirements
of the Act through amendments to disclosure reports warrants a
finding of no further action, such efforts do not provide a
bagis for a finding of no probable cause to believe. First,
Respondents corrective action does not vitiate their violations
of 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(8) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.11, but rather

establishes a basis for acknowledging that their violations have




been m E1§ited. Biégid.milfhﬁhéﬁ Respondents stated in response '

‘te ‘the Connsssion'p tq.qonv&gphclicva tindtng thnt they would
'cddron tmu viol:tmu thra\xsh mndcd ducloaun topotu.
they tailcd to do so uatil ntbor bciug uotlzlod of the General
caunlol's intent to rocolnond that thy Commission find problblu
cause to believe. See Attachment A at 2. Accordingly, this
Office rccoan.ndn that the Commission tcject ncspondcnts'
regquest to tind no ptoblbli cause to believe that violatinn’
occurred and instead find ptOElhll*Ctﬁit to believe that

pan Daly for U.8. 8.0.8. :nd notathy a. naly. Il ttea:ure:,

~ violated 2 u. 8 c. l l!l(b)(l) lnd 11 C.F. R. s 104 11. but tnkc
; no further. action. :

111, ascommubarioms

h B lcjoct Respondents’ request to find no probable cause
to believe that a violation occurred.

2 rind probable cause to believe that Dan Daly for U.S.
Senate and Dorothy Q. Daly, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(8) and 11 C.P.R. § 104.11, but take
no further action.

Close the file.

Approve the appropriate letters.

Date awrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Attachments
A. Response to Commission’s reason-to-believe finding
B. Response to General Counsel’s Brief

Staff assigned: Craig Reffner




In the nattor of

Dan Daly for U.S. snunt- and
norothy Q. Daly, as txoliuttt.

I, uafjotic w. lnnonn, lnet.taty of the rodoral llcction

| actions in uni 3313* 

Reject Respondents’ ttqu.ot to find no
probable cause to believe that a violation
occurred.

find probable cause to believe that Dan Daly
for U.S. Senate and Dorothy Q. Daly, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(8) and
11 C.F.R. § 104.11, but take no further
action.

Close the file.

(continued)




c.rt!!teation tor'nun 3312
June 12, 1992

4. Apptovc the appropriate letters, as
recommended in the General Counsel’s Report
" dsted June 8, 1992.
céﬁ-tpatogorl Alkens, Blliiott, NcDonald, Potter, and
rhonnuivét.d'a;!lr-attvely_tot the decision; Commissioner
KcGarry d_id. not cast a vote.
i ' Attest:

soei f ty ct tht Cul-illiou

Receivad in the Secretariat: Mon., June 08, 1992 4:21 p.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Tues., June 09, 1992 11:00 a.m.
Deadline for vote: Pri., June 12, 1992 4:00 p.m.

bjr




: FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
'~uwsnmnﬂ»00c:nmu ' i

 Ju n’*g‘ 24, 1902

Phili? ’0 ’.’"' JL.
'Clt‘ltlt Commons

380 North !toudvly
YOBR‘!I: .'U rﬂfk 10701

fjnbtr u:. !cptt

!htt is in rcttt&ncc to the cenplaint you filed vith th.
Pederal Election Commission on Bay 22, 1991, against Dan Daly
for U.S. Senate and its treasurer (collectively referred to as
the "Committee”). Based on the complaint, the Commission found
that there was reason to believe that the Committee violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(8), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and 11 C.F.R. § 104.11, a
= provision of the Commission’s regulations, and instituted an
investigation in the matter.

After an investigation was conducted and the General
Counsel’s and the Respondents’ briefs were considered, on
June 12, 1992, the Commission found that there was probable
cause to believe the Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(8) and
11 C.F.R. § 104.11. 1In consideration of the circumstances of
the matter, however, the Commission also determined to take no
further action against the Committee, and closed the file in
this matter. This matter will become part of the public record
within 30 days.

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
allows a complainant to seek judicial review of certain actions
taken by the Commission. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).




Philip S. Pepe,
Page

| you have any questions, plesse comtact Craig D. nmm
tht_utteggzy .;-izﬁgh tu this ma ttr. tﬁ.tz_a) 219-3690.'

 Enclosure
eoncral coanotl'a lopett




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION |
nmmu«mmmoc:nn R g

Daniel J. Swillinger, lsq.
Malonsy & Burch ‘
1100 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
- Washington D.C. 20036-4101

. 'u ' MUR 3312
: ‘Dan’ naly“lnr U.S. Senate
t ‘ﬁ .ann1y. as treasurer

lients, Dan Daly for e Senate and
“as trannurnr. Vidlltld‘ };v!udutalll&netion

le caus. to believe your cliontl ‘violated 2 U.S.C.
l 4 l(h)!!) and 11 C.P.R. § 104.11 by failing to report the full
amount of a disputed debt. After considering the circumstances
of this matter, however, the Commission also determined to take
no further action against your clients and closed its file in
this matter.

The file will be made part of the public record within 30
days. Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days of your receipt of
this letter. Such materials should be sent to the Office of the
General Counsel.

1f you have any questions, please contact Craig D. Reffner,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

N tpule (Y

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
| WASHINGYON, D.C. 2048
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

Microfilm
Public Records

Press

THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTATION IS ADDED TO

THE PUBLIC RECORD IN CLOSED MUR 33lo-.
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RECEIVEZ
aa N
].’hlllp S. Pepe. Jr. MAIL ROOM
Westwater Commons ¢ 380 North Broadway
Yonkers, New York 10701 ad oMY
(914) 968-6303 e Fax (914) 376-7118

Public Relations Strategic Planning
Issues Management Project Development
Media Relations

July 23, 1992
Craig D. Reffner, Esq.
Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Reffner; gg

I am writing in regard to FEC MUR # 3312, and understand you
be the attorney assigned to the case, as per General Counlﬁ
Lawrence Noble's letter of June 24, 1952.

I wish to acknowledge receipt of Mr. Noble's letter aéi
attendant materials regarding the case based on a complaint fill#\
by me against the Daly Committee in 1991. Due to business trav!%
on my part, I have only recently begun to review the package a
the disposition and recommendations of the Commission.

8 35

The materials sent me do not specifically invite comment on my
part, however, I assume such is not out of the ordinary in these
matters. I would ask that the Commission grant me a week or so to
review the materials and to give my local counsel time to do the
same before proffering any final comments to you.

9 -2°8

I do wish to acknowledge the careful and meticulous review given
by the Commission to my complaint. I will contact you within two
weeks.

J 40

j::;>81ncere1y, 5
Qﬁéif)k Pe




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

\/ Microfilm

Public Records

Press

THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTATION IS ADDED TO

THE PUBLIC RECORD IN CLOSED MUR 33/J- .

9/54/92




FEDERAL ELECTION
COMMISSION
MALL RDOUM
Philip S. Pepe, Jr. T
Westwater Commons e 380 North Broadway See 24 1158 Pi "3
Yonkers, New York 10701
(914) 968-6303 o Fax (914) 376-7118

Public Relations Strategic Planning
Issues Management ) = Project Development
J B el TR Media Relations

September 10, 1992
Craig D. Reffner, Esq.
Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Reffner;

¥}
Reference is made to MUR #3312, and to my letter to you of July'\’
23, 1992, regarding the report of the Commission of that matter,%
which was sent to me in late June, 1992. n
=

From my viewpoint, the matter is resolved, the disposition ofy
the Commission in the subject matter is satisfactory, and I would®
offer no further comment. &

N
I would like to offer a compliment, however. From the ver?r
first, when this matter was initiated, anyone with whom I had
contact at the FEC showed themselves to be helpful, informed and
informative, and overall displayed a very laudable degree of
professionalism. My contact indicates that this is a staff, even
at the clerical levels, that takes pride in what they do. I was
pleased by the responses I received on a number of occasions and am
appreciative for the helpfulness that was provided. Obviously this
is one governmental agency that really works!

s —;’ncerely, = -
: o ~’//%/C(
L"’ “Phil Pepe, Or.




